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Stogner, Michael 

From: Perez, Yolanda [Yolanda.Perez@conocophillips.com] 

Sent: Friday, March 12, 2004 3:41 PM 

To: mstogner@state.nm.us 

Subject: Peakview Federal #2 Waiver 

Michael, 

I submitted a NSL application for the above-mentioned well. Attached please find attached, the since then 
received, waiver from Claco Oil Company. Please let me know if this is sufficient. Thanks! 

Mid-America Regulatory 
(832)486-2329 - Office 
(281) 744-6714 - Cell 
(832) 486-2764 - Fax 

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email 

Sincerely, 

3/12/2004 



xMAR-12-2004 FRI 07:55 AH YATES PRODUCTION 
MfiR-10-2084 14:41 CONOCO PHILLIPS 

FAX NO. 15057484584 P. 02 
713 669 7411 P.02 

ConocoPhillips 
Mid America - Pgrmlan Basin 
P.O. Box 2197, WLS'5050 
Houston, TX 772S2-21B7 

March 10.2004 

Claco Oil Company 
13Havenhiil Road 
Artesia, NM 88210 

Re: Peakview Federal #2 
Non-Standard Location application 
1175' FSL & 1300' FEL 
Unit Letter P, Section 35-T21S-R30E 
Lea County, New Mexico 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

ConocoPhillips Company has made application to the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division for 
approval ot an unorthodox location for the above referenced well in the Cabin Lake Delaware 
Pool. As the operator of the Salomeh #1 well in the SW/4 SW/4 Section 36, which offsets the 
subject proration unit, your waiver of objection to the proposed location Is respectfully 
requested. A copy of ConocoPhillipe' application is attached for your Information. 

If you agree to this Waiver, please indicate below and return one copy to me via fax at (832) 
466-2874 or to the above address. If you have any questions, you can reach me at (832) 486-
2618 or at linda.h.hicks@conocophillips.com. 

Sincerely yours, 
CONOCOPHILLIPS COMPANY 

Linda H. Hicks 
Senior Landman 
LHH/s 

Claco Oil Company has received ConocoPhillips Company application for a non-standard 
location for the Peakview Federal #2 , and hereby waives objection to the proposed location. 

Claco Oil Company 

Title: /V&JsVS/P 

Date: «S///jr\S? 


